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Dear Pal.tl,
Enclosed are the only referenses to you I'veseen since the last coples I sent you.
These axe from FEIHQ assassination file records,

I susceat that one of them indicates soneons in FBIHQ does not love you any more
because it sugmests that you were a DI informer in 1963, If so under the law they are
entitled to withoid this, The manner of withholding is suggestive rather than other—
wise, .And I 4o not belicve those people do not kno. their business. Usual practise is
to abuse tie exemptions and to withholding improperly, withhold what they should not,

Earl has never mentioned this to me.

i have no special interest in the sburce of the report to Earl, clearly twisted,
but if it suggests anything of interest o you I'd be interested,

4t the time of these records the FEI, HG and DL, was more than wually uptight over
a flap, that Oswald had left that note for Hosty.

The story was leaked to the Times<Herald as I recall in Julye +t chocked with the
FBL prosptly and ven ite story 8/31/75,

Thore then was what =isht be éalied an intemal investigation, r-ally a con job,
& House Judiciary comritiee also held hearings.
I'd hoped o be able to rofurn to Dallas beTors now but it has not berm possible,

Sincerely,

Barold Weisburg



